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F. P OLCOTT, President. CENTRAL TRUST COMPANY

GEO. SHERMAN, Vice Prest. - or
E.F. HYDE, 2dVicePrest |
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"CENTRUST" !

Janes J. Will, Weq.,
Dear Sir:
your favor of the 22nd of

We beg to acknow:

February, enclesing letter of

- answer to pur inquiry as t

« Paris Gibson, the same being in
standin é@f H@ﬂ!‘gl L. Steven-
son of Great Falls.

We thank you very much to&gg n@ntim and courtesy in the

watter, and the result of S% oation is very satisfactory
te us. @ \
(b& (b. Very truly yours,
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2nd Viee-President.





